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SUITE 610, 1825 K STREET, N.W,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 200086

CARL F, STOVER AREA CODE (202)
President 296-0203

June 6, 1967

Mr. Emmett D. Echols
Director of Personnel
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. FEchols:

This is to advise you for planning purposes
of the amount of academic year tuition and fees
per man, excluding books, for universities partici-
pating in the National Institute of Public Affairs'
Career Education Awards Program for academic year

1967-68.

Cornell University $3000
Harvard University $2000
Indiana University $2500
Princeton University $1950
Stanford University $3000
University of Southern

California $3200
University of Virginia $2500
University of Washington $1600

These amounts represent current statements
by the universities concerned of expected tuition
and fees for academic year 1967-68.

Kindest regards,

Sincerely,

A S~

ames D. Grant
Director of University
Programs
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